N00039-03-R-0015

INFORMATION ASSURANCE PROGRAM

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1: Is this a new program or a recompete of an existing one?

A1: This is a recompete of an existing contract.

Q2: If this is a recompete, who is the incumbent and what is the contract value?

A2: The incumbent is Booz, Allen & Hamilton. Contract value is $72,224,103.

Q3: For how long has the incumbent contractor been offering this service for this contract value? 

A3: Although the incumbent has been providing such services for the past 10 years, they have been providing such services under the existing contract for the past 5 years.

Q4: Is this a follow-on to contract N6601-99-D-5016?

A4: No.

Q5: Has this requirement been synopsized under MKTSVY 225EE?

A5: No.

Q6: Will there be a Pre-Solicitation Briefing?

A6: No.

Q7: Where will most of the work be performed?

A7:  The majority of the work will be performed at SPAWAR Headquarters in San Diego, California. Additional work may be required at other sites in CONUS. 
Q8: Are there any draft SOW’s, PWS, or ORD’s available that relate tho this opportunity, if so how can they be acquired?

A8: No draft documents are available.  All applicable documents will be provided with the RFP.  
Q9: What is the anticipated Draft RFP and/or RFP release date?

A9: The anticipated RFP release date is April 15, 2003.

Q10: Is there a draft RFP available to Industry? 

A10: No.

Q11: Will there be a draft RFP issued prior to the RFP release?

A11: No.  

Q12: Is there a bidder’s list available?

A12: No.

Q13: Does the program office plan an Industry Day?

A13: No.

Q14: Is there a technical point of contact for the program?

A14: All procurement questions must be e-mailed to the contract specialist Marc Radi at marc.radi@navy.mil and Carla Brown at carla.brown@navy.mil.

Q15: What is the NAICS code being used?

A15: 541330
Q16: Is the Information Assurance (IA) Program just looking at actual telephone hardware, or is this just for software?

A16: Neither. IA Program includes a variety of security products and services that include Voice, Video, Data, and Teleconferencing.

Q17: Does “worldwide technical and management support” mean worldwide voice and data technical support?

A17: No. This means technical and management support “worldwide” to meet IA requirements, including Voice, Video, Data, and Teleconferencing.

Q18: How does one get their company name on the bidder’s list?

A18: There is no bidder’s list for this procurement.  The RFP and any other applicable documents can be obtained at https://e-commerce.spawar.navy.mil/  
Q19: Is this opportunity a recompete of an existing contract, a bundling of existing contracts, or a new requirement?

A19: This opportunity is a recompete of an existing contract.

